Delivery Report

From: Microsoft Outlook [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE4A1109EF7088051]

Sent: 5/29/2018 10:27:20 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R. [Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]

Subject: Undeliverable: Meeting in Arizona - June 13, 2018

Attachments: Meeting in Arizona - June 13, 2018

Your message

To: Cabrera.misael@azdeq.gov; parke.bret@azdeq.gov; Tara Qusley; Brightbill, Jonathan (ENRD}); Wheeler, Andrew R.;
Torres, Tomas; Aguirre, Hector; Nishida, Jane; Stoker, Michael B.; Miller, Amy

CcC: Cheatham-Strickland, Latonia

Subject: Meeting in Arizona - June 13, 2018

Sent: 5/29/2018 10:27:19 PM

Your message to Andrew Wheeler@FaegreBD.com couldn't be delivered.

When Office 365 tried to send your message, the receiving email
server outside Office 365 reported an error.

wagner.kenneth Office 365 Andrew.Wheeler
Send Action Required

Policy viclation or system
error

How to Fix It

Check the "Reported Error" from the "Error Details" section shown below for more information
about the problem. The error might tell you what went wrong and how to fix it. For example, if
the error states that the message was blocked due to a potential virus or because the message
was too large, try sending the message again without attachments.

If you're not able to fix the problem, it's likely that only the recipient's email admin can fix it.
Contact the recipient by some other means (by phone, for example) and ask them to tell their
email admin about the problem. Give them the "Reported Error" from the "Error Details" section
below.

Was this helpful? Send feedback to Microsoft.
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More Info for Email Admins
Status code: 550 5.0.350

The error reported by the receiving server wasn't specific enough to determine the exact nature of the problem.
These errors often indicate the message violates a security or policy setting configured on the recipient's email
servers.

If the sender is unable to fix the problem by modifying their message, then it's likely a problem that only the
recipient's email admin can fix. Try the following:

Check the error for information about the problem - The "Reported Error" returned by the external email server
can be found in the "Error Details" section below. This error might tell you what went wrong and provide clues for
how to fix it. For example, if the error states the message was rejected due a Sender Policy Framework (SPF) issue,
then you'll have to work with your domain registrar to correctly configure your domain's SPF records.

Check the error for information about where the problem is happening - For example, lock for a domain name
like contoso.com. A domain name in the error might suggest who is responsible for the error. It could be the
recipient’s email server, or it could be a third-party service that your organization or the recipient's organization is
using to process or filter email messages.

If you can't fix the problem, contact the responsible party's email admin - Give them the error code and error
message from this non-delivery report (NDR) to help them troubleshoot the issue. For security or policy violation
issues, it might be sufficient for them to just add your sending IP addresses or domain to their allowed senders list.

It's likely that only the recipient's email admin can fix the problem. Unfortunately, it's unlikely Office 365 Support will
be able to help with these kinds of externally reported errors.

Original Message Details

Created Date: 5/29/2018 10:27:19 PM

Sender Address: wagner.kenneth@epa.gov
Recipient Address:  Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com
Subject: Meeting in Arizona - June 13, 2018

Error Details

Reported error: 550 5.0.350 Remote server returned an error -> 550 #5.7.0 Address rejected.
DSN generated by:  DM5PR0O9MB1273.namprd09.prod.outloock.com
Remote server: mail1.faegrebd.com

Message Hops

HOP  TIME (UTC) FROM TO WITH
5/29/2018

1 10:27:19 DM5PR0O9MB2268.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  DMS5PRO9MB2268.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  mapi
PM
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5/29/2018
2 10:27:19 DM5PR0O9MB2268.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  DM5PRO9IMB1273.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
PM

Microsoft SMTP Serve
cipher=TLS_ECDHE_R

Original Message Headers
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Message

From: Wagner, Kenneth [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=048236AB99BC4D5EA16C139B1B67719C-WAGNER, KEN]

Sent: 5/29/2018 10:27:19 PM

To: Cabrera.misael@azdeq.gov [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=chfOba26e08a46¢58363714abf679bbc-Cabrera.mis]; parke.bret@azdeq.gov;
Tara QOusley [Ousley.Tara@azdeq.gov]; Brightbill, Jonathan (ENRD) [Jonathan.Brightbill@usdoj.gov]; Wheeler,
Andrew R. [Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]; Torres, Tomas [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8b2f42bb7a684199190092e3a2e7520-TTORRES]; Aguirre, Hector
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=496957db32074f0087b7cb288bffc3ca-HAGUIR02]; Nishida, Jane
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=65e465e683c54e1b825f1bad32dcb099-Nishida, Jane]; Stoker, Michael B.
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dchb64bde7edf48aabe8ef43996a4652e-Stoker, Mic]; Miller, Amy
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=40bb39f199a74c5ch3956d35d6f468df-AMILLEO6]

CC: Cheatham-Strickland, Latonia [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e0153e074b9640f1bbaa32cfdadfabfs-Strickland,]

Subject: Meeting in Arizona - June 13, 2018

All:

This email is in anticipation of our June 13, 2018 meeting between Arizona Department of Environmental Quality
(ADEQ), US Department of Justice {DOJ), and US Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to be held from 12:00pm to
4:00pm in the Phoenix office of the ADEQ. We will plan on eating lunch together {menu to be circulated) to visit as we
set the tone for what, we all hope, will be a productive meeting around the issues and potential solutions for the
International Qutfall Interceptor (IOI). ! Ex. 7(A) i

Ex. 7(A)

- Ex. 7(A)

5. Please circulate a list of attendees from your respective agency.
Again, we are looking forward to a positive and productive meeting with parties who all have a significant stake in seeing

the success of the water treatment for Arizona through the 101. Please review the forgoing and let us know if there are
additional points for agreement and, if agreeable, indicate your concurrence with these points for the meeting.
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Let me know if you have any further questions.

Ken

Kenneth E. Wagner

Senior Advisor to the Administrator
Regional and State Affairs

U.S. EPA

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20004
(202)564-1988 office

Ex. 6

wagner kenneth@epa.goy

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00171584-00002



Message

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Noe, Paul [Paul_Noe@afandpa.org]
7/24/2017 11:33:40 PM

Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Re: ECOS

Ken: Thank you for your thoughtful note. Please let us know if there is anything we can do to be helpful. It was

a pleasure to meet you, and I look forward to working with you.

Best regards,

Paul

On Jul 24, 2017, at 5:35 PM, Wagner, Kenneth <wagner kenneth(@epa.gov> wrote:

Sierra Club

Paul:

I enjoyed meeting you at ECOS last week. Ilook forward to further interactions in the future.

Respectfully,

Ken

Kenneth E. Wagner

Senior Advisor to the Administrator
For Regional & State Affairs

US Environmental Protection Agency
Office: 202-564-1988

Cell:; Ex. 6 ;
wagner.kenneth(@epa.gov

v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA
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Message

From: Tara Qusley [Ousley.Tara@azdeq.gov]
Sent: 6/1/2018 5:06:05 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99bc4d5eal6c139b1b67719c-Wagner, Kenl; Brightbill, Jonathan
(ENRD) [lonathan.Brightbill@usdoj.gov]; Wheeler, Andrew R. [Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]; Torres, Tomas
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8b2f42bb7a684e199190092e3a2e7520-TTORRES]; Aguirre, Hector
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=496957db32074f0087b7ch288bffc3ca-HAGUIR02]; Nishida, Jane
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=65e465e683¢54e1b825f1bad32dcb099-Nishida, Jane]; Stoker, Michael B.
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dcb64bde7edf48aabe8ef43996a4652e-Stoker, Mic]; Miller, Amy
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=40bb39f199a74c5cb3956d35d6f468df-AMILLEO6G]; Cheatham-Strickland,
Latonia [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e0153e074b9640f1b6aa32cfdadfabf9-Strickland,]

CC: pincognito@azwifa.gov; Cabrera.misael@azdeq.gov [/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cbf9ba26e08a46c58363714abf679bbce-Cabrera.mis]; Bret Parke
[Parke.Bret@azdeq.gov]; Trevor Baggiore [Baggiore.Trevor@azdeq.gov]; Mary Zanga [Zanga.Mary@azdeq.gov];
stone.amanda@azdeq.gov [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dba970a897894c688d9b9151c98d355d-stone.amanda@azdeq.gov]; Edna A.
Mendoza [Mendoza.Edna@azdeqg.gov]; Hans J. Huth [Huth.Hans@azdeq.gov]; Raymond D. Morgan
[Morgan.Raymond@azdeq.gov]; Hunter Moore [hmoore@az.gov]; Jill Metzinger' [jmetzinger@az.gov];
ymendoza@azwifa.gov [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6ebf1f5710bf4cc58b1a0b8b40b7d8d7-ymendoza@azwifa.gov]

Subject: RE: Meeting in Arizona - June 13, 2018

Attachments: Hotels in Phoenix.pdf; Parking Directions.jpg; Sacks Menu.pdf; 171122 101 _NIWTP_Priority_Matrix.pdf

i, e e pmnmn o, pmnan g pannny

| apologize but | inadvertently left off two documents.

1. Nogales SSO and Pretreatment Priority Matrix (attached and prints best on 11”x17” paper)
2. Arizona-Sonora Environmental Strategic Plan 2017-2021 - link to report
hitpfstatic azdeg govipubliobep strat plan pdf

Thank you,

Tara Qusley

Executive Assistant to Director Misael Cabrera, P.E.
Arizona Department of Environmental Quality
Office: (602) 771-4406

Cusley tara@azdec. ooy

From: Tara Qusley

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Wagner, Kenneth <wagner.kenneth@epa.gov>; Brightbill, Jonathan (ENRD) <Jonathan.Brightbill@usdoj.gov>;
Wheeler, Andrew R. <Andrew.Wheeler @FaegreBD.com>; Torres, Tomas <Torres.Tomas@epa.gov>; Aguirre, Hector
<Aguirre.Hector@epa.gov>; Nishida, Jane <Nishida.Jane@epa.gov>; Stoker, Michael B. <stoker.michael@epa.gov>;
Miller, Amy <Miller. Amy@epa.gov>; Cheatham-Strickland, Latonia <Cheatham-Strickland.Latonia@epa.gov>

Cc: pincognito@azwifa.gov; Misael Cabrera <Cabrera.Misael@azdeq.gov>; Bret Parke <Parke.Bret@azdeq.gov>; Trevor
Baggiore <Baggiore.Trevor@azdeq.gov>; Mary Zanga <Zanga.Mary@azdeq.gov>; Amanda E. Stone
<Stone.Amanda@azdeq.gov>; Edna A. Mendoza <Mendoza.Edna@azdeq.gov>; Hans J. Huth <Huth.Hans@azdeq.gov>;
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Raymond D. Morgan <Morgan.Raymond@azdeq.gov>; Hunter Moore <hmoore@az.gov>; 'Jill Metzinger'
<jmetzinger@az.gov>; Yolanda Mendoza <ymendoza@azwifa.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting in Arizona - June 13, 2018

Good morning,

Thank you so much for the email confirming our upcoming meeting on Wednesday, June 13, 2018,
12:00 — 4:00 p.m., that includes a working lunch. Below is a list of participants that will be attending
the meeting from WIFA and ADEQ, please reply back with your list of attendees, titles, and email
addresses for our logistical conference room planning. | have attached a list of hotels near our office
and | am happy to work with your assistants to help them with your travel arrangements. Attached is
the lunch menu, please reply back to me with your lunch choice by 6/11/18. We are looking forward
to the meeting and please feel free to reach out to me for any assistance. Thank you, Tara Ousley

Trish Incognito, Executive Director, Water Infrastructure Finance Authority of Arizona (WIFA)
Misael Cabrera, Director, ADEQ

Bret Parke, Deputy Director of Operations, ADEQ

Trevor Baggiore, Water Quality Division Director, ADEQ

Amanda Stone, Chief Policy and Legislative Affairs Officer, ADEQ

Edna Mendoza, Border Environmental Manager, ADEQ

Hans Huth, Environmental Associate Hydrogeologist, ADEQ

Date: Wednesday, June 13, 2018

Time: 12:00-4:00 pm (Includes Working Lunch)

Topic: Issues and Potential Solutions for the International Outfall Interceptor (101)

Location: ADEQ, 1110 West Washington Street, 6" Floor, Conf. Room #6100B, Phoenix, AZ

85007

o Parking: Free visitor parking in the first floor of the parking garage (entrance on north side of
Washington Street, west of 10" Avenue). ADEQ building is directly behind the Evans Historical
House.

e Sign-In: Sign in at the ADEQ receptionist’s office on the 1%t floor and obtain a visitor's
badge. Have receptionist call Tara Ousley at 602-771-4406 to escort you to the conference room.

¢ Directions to ADEQ >

Parking at ADEQ >

Thank you,

Tara Qusley

Executive Assistant to Director Misael Cabrera, P.E.
Arizona Department of Environmental Quality

1110 West Washington Street

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Office: (602) 771-4406

Ousley tarafazdeq goy

wWww azdeq goy

From: Wagner, Kenneth [mailtoswagner kenneth@epa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 3:27 PM

To: Misael Cabrera < zhrara. Misael@azdeg.gov>; Bret Parke <Parke Bret@ardeq.gov>; Tara Ousley

<Qusiev. Tara®ardeg.gov>; Brightbill, Jonathan (ENRD) <lgnathan. Brightbhill@usdolgov>; Wheeler, Andrew R.
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<Andrew Whesler@FaepreBDucom>; Torres, Tomas <Tarres. Tomas@epa.pov>; Aguirre, Hector

<Aguirrs Hector @epa.goy>; Nishida, Jane <Nishida ans @epa.gov>; Stoker, Michael B. <stpker michashiBena. gov>;
Miller, Amy <Miller. Amy&iepa.gov>

Cc: Cheatham-Strickland, Latonia <Cheatham-Strickland. Latonia@epa.gov>

Subject: Meeting in Arizona - June 13, 2018

All:

This email is in anticipation of our June 13, 2018 meeting between Arizona Department of Environmental Quality
{ADEQ), US Department of Justice (DOJ), and US Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to be held from 12:00pm to
4:00pm in the Phoenix office of the ADEQ. We will plan on eating lunch together {menu to be circulated) to visit as we
set the tone for what, we all hope, will be a productive meeting around the issues and potential solutions for the
international Qutfall interceptor (101). | Ex. 7(A)

Ex. 7(A) |

Ex. 7(A)

5. Please circulate a list of attendees from your respective agency.

Again, we are looking forward to a positive and productive meeting with parties who all have a significant stake in seeing
the success of the water treatment for Arizona through the I0l. Please review the forgoing and let us know if there are
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

(202, Ex.6 !
wagner. kennethi@epa.eoy
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LIST OF HOTELS CLOSE TO ADEQ:
Hotel Palomar CityScape Downtown Phx (0.8 mi)

2 East Jefferson Street
Phoenix, AZ 85004
602-253-6633

Hyatt Regency Downtown Phoenix (1.3 miles) Renaissance Phoenix Hotel (1.3 miles)
122 North 2nd Street 50 East Adams Street

Phoenix, AZ 85004 Phoenix, AZ 85004

602-252-1234 602-333-0000

Hotel San Carlos (1.3 miles) Sheraton Phoenix Bowntown (1.3 miles)
202 N. Central Avenue 340 North 3" Street

Phoenix, AZ 85004 Phoenix, AZ 85004

602-253-4121 602-262-2500

Westin Hotel (1.5 miles) Springhill Suites (1.6 miles)

333 N. Central Avenue 802 East Van Buren

Phoenix, AZ 85004 Phoenix, AZ 85006

602-429-3500 602-307-9929

(Freeport MacMoRan tower)

Best Western Central Phoenix Inn (1.8 miles — Central & Deck Park)
1100 North Central Avenue

Phoenix, AZ 85004

602-252-2100

Holiday Inn Express (1.9 miles - near AZ Center)
620 N. 6th Street

Phoenix, AZ 83004

602-452-2020 Toll free 1-877-856-7815

Hilton Suites (3.2 miles - Thomas & Central)
10 E. Thomas Road

Phoenix, A7 85012

602-222-1111

Extended Stay Deluxe (Wellesley Inn & Suites) (3.6 miles - at Park Central}
217 W. Osbom Rd,

Phoenix, AZ 85013

602-279-9000

Hampton Inn (3.6 miles - at Park Central)
160 W. Catalina Dr.

Phoenix, AZ 85013

602-200-09%0
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Sacks Symphony .

ARCADIA

4247 |, Indian School
Phoenix, AZ 85018
FPhone: 602-840-4649
FAX: 602-840-4842
Hours: Mo-Sa, Sam-3pm

Turkey breast, bacon, avocado, tomato, alfalfa sprouts, cream

cheese, mayo, on 12 grain bread

Sacks Overture ..

Prime heef, sweet onien, tomato, lettuce, red onion, mild
horseradish sauce, on an 8 inch baguette

Sacks Impressionist (Veggie)

Choice of 2 cheeses, lettuce. tomato, cucumber, carrots, avocado,
onions, sprouts, cream cheese, mayo, on 12 grain bread

Sacks Improv

Turkey breast, herb stuffing, cranberry sauce, shredded lettuce,

mayo, on an 8 inch baguette

Sacks Dali ...

Homemade egg salad, country bacon, leaf fettuce, tomate,
cream cheese, mayo, on 12 grain bread

Sacks Jazz ..

Country bacon, leaflettuce, tomato, mayo, avocado, cream

cheese, on 12 grain bread

Sacks Mona .

Nova Loy, avocado, lemon cream cheese with capers, sprouts,

red onion, on pumpernickel bread

PHOENIX HARDY ASU

231 W.Thomas Rd. 839 W. University 35 East Ninth St.
Phoenix, AZ 85013 Tempe, AZ 85281 Tempe, AZ 85281
Phone: 602-604-9661 Phone: 480-967-2980 Phone: 480-966-9266
FAX: 602-604-9665 FAX: 480-967-9223 FAY: 480-966-1171

Hours: Mo-5a, Yam-3pm

- 815

. 1.69

7.95

. 1.69

. 6.89

. 1.89

- 815

Hours: Mo-Fr, Sam-3pm Hours: Mo-Fr, 8am-3pm

Sandwiches:

SAckSAIEDECO o 8.15
Salami, ham, provolone cheese, marinated bell peppers, fomato,
ohions, pepperoncinis, lettuce, italian dressing, on an § inch baguette

SacksVanGogh .o 7.95
Rare roast beef, fresh dill, Havarti cheese, sprouts, Sacks special
deli mustard, on pumpernickel bread

Sacks Picasso (HOt!) e 8.15

4 savory meatballs, provelone cheese, Mama (osenza's
original ltalian sauce, on an 8inch baguette

Sacks Encore (Hot!) o 8.49
Prime steak, provolone, sautéed onicns, peppers (jalapefios, sweet

bell peppers, or mixed}, Feta yogurt dressing & lettuce {or tomato

sauce w/ grated parmesan}, on an 8 inch baguette

Sacks Rubens (Hotl) oo 8.49
Pastrami, Swiss cheese, homemade colesiaw, 1000 Island, on marble rye
Sacks GOthic (HOt) s 8.15

Turkey breast, ham, sautéed, mushrooms, Swiss cheese,
shredded lettuce, mayo, on an 8 inch baguette

Sacks O'Keefe (HOLD) e 8.49

Grilled seasoned chicken breast, sautéed mushrooms, Swiss cheese,
avocado, lettuce, tomato, honey mustard dressing, on an 8 inch baguette

Main Ingredient:

Turkey s 709
Roast Beef ......... 7.0
Pastrami oo 7.69
Ham oo 6.69
(Chicken Salad ..... 749
Tuna Salad .......... 7.49
EggSalad ........... 6.49
BBQ Beef ............. 8.15
PBI s 459
Grilled Cheese ... 545
Extra Meat ......... 2.55

1/2 Sandwich ... 534

Breads:

12 Grain, Baguette, Sourdough, White, Marble Rye, Pumpernickel, Tomato Basil,
Low Carb Wrap (0.49), Spinach Wrap (0.49), Tomato Basil Wrap {0.49), Lettuce Wrap (0.49),

Gluten Free Bun (0.99)

Veggies (First4 Veggies are FREE. Any additional are 0.49 each)
Lettuce, Tomato, Cucumber, Red Onions, Mushrooms, Carrots, Black Olives, Fresh Spinach,
Alfalfa Sprouts, Pepperoncinis, Marinated Bell Peppers, Sweet Pickles, Dill Pickles

Cheeses:

(reate Your Own Sandwich (starting at 4.59):

Details:

Mayo, Mustards
{Deli, Honey,
Yellow, Dijon),
Horseradish Sauce

Other:
Bacon (0.99},
Avocado {0.99)

Swiss, American, Provolone, Jack, Cheddar, Pepper Jack (0.99 each); Havarti (1.19);

(ream Cheese (0.49)

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA
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Palette of FRESH =

Sacks Garden Salad .. L7129 SacksCobbSalad .. 8.74
Cucumber, broceoli, cauliflower, tomato, red onfon, served Turkey, bacon and cheddar cheese atop Sacks Garden Salad
on bed of lettuce with your choice of side dressing with your choice of side dressing
Sacks Salads . 8.74 SacksCaesarSalad ..o 7.29
All the ingredients of Sacks Garden 5alad with your choice Fresh Romaine leftuce, parmesan cheese, croutons and cracked
of topping and dressing served on the side. Choose main black pepper tossed with Caesar dressing. Add grilled chicken
topping: Grilled shaved steak, grilled sliced chicken breast, breast (1.45) or grilled Cajun chicken breast ($1.45)
gritled sliced (ajun chicken breast, albacore tuna salad w/ . .
: Choice of Dressing:
almonds, chicken salad w/ almonds, . o
eqq salad, Sacks rotelle pasta ftalian, biue cheese, feta yogurt, ranch, balsamic vinaigrette, raspberry
vinaigrette, fat free sun dried tomato basil, honey poppy seed, chipotle
Sacks Chef Salad . 874 ranch, 1000 island, red wine vinegar & olive oif {extra dressing 0.99)
American cheese, Swiss cheese, ham, turkey, tomatoe, served on ) )
a bed of lettuce with your choice of side dressing Substitute Fresh Spinach for lettuce ... 0.49
p as7a Renaissance: ;@ C@%f,@&wk&@m}"ﬁ: Sveer Euctings: g&/@f@& es:
Our original recipe marinara sauce Side Salads: {ookies: Fountain Drinks:
by M;]ar;}a Cosenza Si"ed "‘f Garden Side Salad ........ 3.99 Chocolate Chip (Sm) ... 0.55 Regular 1.94
ai fa wit i , ,
ange g;r pasta With grate Oriental Noodle ............ 1.74 Chocolate Chip (Lg) ...... 1.20 LAFGE o 2.56
parmesan cheese and homemade { ;
garlic bread 7.09 Potato Salad ..o 1.74 SUGAT oo 1.20 (RC Cola, Diet RC Cola, Dr. Pepper,
.......................... - . o o . Tup, Squirt, Canada Dry Ginger
Add 7 Meatballs 874 Coleslaw s . atmeal Pecan Raisin ... 2. Ale, Sunkist Orange, Lemonade,
Bedd Grilled Chicken . 8.74 Rotelle Pasta .o 1.74 Peanut Butter .....n..ees 2.05 Assorted Fresh Brewed Teas,
Add Sautéed Veggies (hicken Salad ..o 3.59 Moca Choc Chip . 2.05 Seattle’s Market Spice Tea)
{Mushrooms, Onions, Green Albacore Tuna Salad ...... 3.79 Fifty-Seven oo 205 Assorted Bottled and
Peppers - 0.49 each) Kosher Spear .............. 0.55 Desert Bars: anned Beverages:
Assorted Chips .. 1.55 Rocky Road o 309 L 1.55-3.39
W ﬁ{ﬁ/) < Raspberry Cream Cheese 3.09 Other:
Magical Cookie Dough: Sacks DEAL Choc. Chip Coconut ...... 3.09 MK o 1.94
Bake a batch at home (2 1bs.) Choice of Chips & 24 oz. Drink Caramel Apple ... 3.09 (offee .o 1.55
6.49 *n store only. No defivery ... 2.99 Lemon ..o 3.09

ﬁiﬁé’w?@ Service:

(all, FAX, or Crder Online for an expedited
pick-up.

ARCADIA

4247 £ Indian School
Phoenix, AZ 85018
Phone: 602-840-4649
FAX: 602-840-4842
Hours: Mo-Sa, 9am-3pm

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

b@éx@@%&f Service:

Please check online or ask for details at the
Sacks location in your area for minimum
order required, delivery times and areas,
and any applicable delivery charge.

PHOENIX

231V W. Thomas Rd.
Phoenix, AZ 85013
Phone: 602-604-9661
FAY: 602-604-9665
Hours: Mo-Sa, Sam-3pm

Tier 1

ém%m@? (atering:

Party trays and catering are available. Enjoy
your next group meeting or party by leaving
the art of food design to us.

HARDY AsSU

839 W. University 35 East Ninth 5t
Tempe, AZ 85281 Tempe, AZ 85281
Phone: 480-967-2980 Phone: 480-966-9266
FAY: 480-967-9223 FAX: 480-966-1171

Hours: Mo-Fr, 8am-3pm

Hours: Mo-Fr, Bam-3pm
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Delivery Report

From: Microsoft Outlook [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE4A1109EF7088051]

Sent: 6/8/2018 4:30:34 PM

To: Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com

Subject: Undeliverable: Fwd: Creston Water

Attachments: Fwd: Creston Water

Your message

To: Traylor, Patrick; Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com
Subject: Fwd: Creston Water
Sent: 6/8/2018 4:30:32 PM

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
Sender Action Required

Policy violation or system
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

Check the error for information about where the problem is happening - For example, look for a domain name
like contoso.com. A domain name in the error might suggest who is responsible for the error. It could be the
recipient’'s email server, or it could be a third-party service that your organization or the recipient's organization is
using to process or filter email messages.

if you can’t fix the problem, contact the responsible party's email admin - Give them the error code and error
message from this non-delivery report (NDR) to help them troubleshoot the issue. For security or policy violation

issues, it might be sufficient for them to just add your sending IP addresses or domain to their allowed senders list.

it's likely that only the recipient's email admin can fix the problem. Unfortunately, it's unlikely Office 365 Support will
be able to help with these kinds of externally reported errors.

Original Message Details

Created Date: 6/8/2018 4:30:32 PM

Sender Address: wagner.kenneth@epa.gov
Recipient Address:  Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com
Subject: Fwd: Creston Water

Error Details

Reported error: 550 5.0.350 Remote server returned an error -> 550 #5.1.0 Address rejected.
DSN generated by:  DM5PR0O9MB2044.namprd09.prod.outlock.com
Remote server: mail1.faegrebd.com

Message Hops

HOP  TIME (UTC) FROM TO WITH
6/8/2018 .
1 43032 PM DM5PR0O9MB2268.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  DM5PROIMB2268.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  mapi
6/8/2018 Microsoft SMTP Serve
2 43033 PM DM5PR0O9MB2268.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  DMS5PROSMB2044.namprd02.prod.outlook.com cipher=TLS_ECDHE R
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

To: Traylor, Patrick [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b6d06c6b766c4b4b8bfdf6b0feadbd98-Traylor, Pal;
Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com

Subject: Fwd: Creston Water

Patrick: your help is not noted here, but pass this along to your staff as it was a team effort!

Thanks,

Ken

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ehm, William" <william.ehm@dnr.iowa.gov>

Date: June 8, 2018 at 10:21:50 AM MDT

To: "Wagner, Kenneth" <wagner kenneth(@epa.gov>

Cec: "Gulliford, Jim" <gulliford jim@epa.gov>, pruitt. scott{@epa.gov
Subject: Re: Creston Water

Ken,

I have sent you a note in the mail, but multiple thanks never hurt in a situation such as this.
Within hours of my call to you, the membranes were cleared and allowed to move into the
United States. This prompt action restored potable drinking water to Creston and the surrounding
six counties two days sooner than the water works staff had projected. This is a model of our
state/federal partnership.

In addition, I have suggested and I believe that, some of the damaged membranes will be headed
to the ORD facility in Cincinnati to assist in determining what went wrong so quickly.

Again, thank you for your assistance.

Bill

On Fri, Jun 8, 2018 at 11:03 AM, Gulliford, Jim <gulliford jim(@epa.gov> wrote:

Ken — I don’t know if you saw this — thanks for your initiative to help Bill make this happen.

jbg

Officials share good news over boil order - KCCI Ch. 8 Des Moines - 6/5/18 - Thousands of people
in southwestern lowa were without clean drinking water Monday as a boil order entered its fourth day.
N BH R IEIhFG
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Jim Gulliford
Region 7 Administrator

11201 Renner Blvd.

Lenexa K& 66219

————— Bl Bl | Division Administrator

} fvwa Department of Natural Resources

| PS15-725-8300 | FSI15-725-8202 | 302 £, 9th St Des Moines, 18 30318
Lo Wi fowadnegov

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00174398-00002



Message

From: Brewer, Dick [Dick.Brewer@duke-energy.com]

Sent: 2/27/2018 6:46:12 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

CC: Weiss, Dan [Dan.Weiss@duke-energy.com]

Subject: May 9 & 10 Tri-State Conference in Cincinnati, OH

Ken,

The 11" annual Tri-State Electric Utility Environmental Conference would be honored to have you keynote this year’s
event at 10:00 on May 10", directly prior to the Indiana, Kentucky, and Ohio environmental agency leads at the Marriott
Cincinnati North hotel. The event is free to regional utility representatives and we typically have 80 subject matter
experts and management from large and small, investor owned, municipal, and cooperative electric utilities. The state
environmental agency leaders have been a constant on our agenda and this year’s theme is “stakeholder engagement” —
when to do it, how to do it well, and why do it. On May 9, we will hear from the Sierra Club and Kentucky Resource
Council, as well as the utility perspective on stakeholder engagement supporting CCR compliance.

I heard you speak at the Kentucky Governor’s Conference on Energy and the Environment on Cooperative Federalism in
2017 and understand you are speaking at the MEC Sustainability and Environmental Health & Safety Symposium in
Cincinnati in March (I am also on that event planning team). | hope your schedule will allow you to consider our

event. Thanks and feel free to contact me with questions.

Richard Brewer
Duke Energy
Ex. 6
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Message

From: Mark [mark@mecseminars.com]
Sent: 2/7/2018 6:40:14 PM
To: sean.alteri@ky.gov [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f999b3b9716c4924b5cbb9c4cdf645d0-sean.alteri@ky.gov]; Baugues, Keith
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group {(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userbd5ac5e5];
christopher.beekman@epa.ohio.gov; aberinger@ceecoequipment.com; trent.blake@keramida.com;
kbrankamp@marathonpetroleum.com; carolyn.brown@dinsmore.com; cbudzynski@slk-law.com;
craig.butler2@epa.chio.gov; kevin.butt@toyota.com; jcave @stites.com; CLARK METTLER, MARTHA
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user245f4c8f];
diane.coleman@trane.com; mickey.croxton@plaskolite.com; tcrummy@wm.com; jeff.cummins@ky.gov
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b55c4e939992473ca025d2834396f866-jeff.cummins@ky.gov];
Chris.Daniels@owenscorning.com; cdavis@melinkcorp.com; dewbury.md@pg.com; ndisanti@pcc-group.com;
pdubenetzky @corner-enviro.com; bearly@stites.com; chad.edwards@emersiondesign.com;
patrik.eskandari@magna.com; christy.fetsch@trane.com; mfosnaugh@trinityconsultants.com; tgerstle@eqm.com;
jdgibbs@erm.com; Peter.Goodmann@ky.gov; michael.gray@dinsmore.com; jgregory@trinityconsultants.com;
whh@haaklawllc.com; eharper@ehstech.com; scott.hassell@53.com; Zhatahet@dickinsonwright.com;
rhawks @QSEMsolutions.com; Jason Heath [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userc6elcbe3]; ghemker@ehstech.com; nhess@pcc-group.com;
shesselbein@marathonpetroleum.com; benjamin.h.1@bwec.state.oh.us; robert.hocks@duke-energy.com;
bob.hodanbosi@epa.ohio.gov; Valoria.Hoover@ChioAttorneyGeneral.gov; philip.imber@Ige-ku.com;
ajennings@trinityconsultants.com; Johnson.Gaye@dol.gov; cory.justice@mubea.com;
harry.kallipolitis@epa.ohio.gov; tiffani.kavalec@epa.ohio.gov; Keatley, Aaron (EEC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user356e3fea]; max.kelln@FaegreBD.com;
katie.kistler@AKSteel.com; hknight@bdlaw.com; james_lane@goodyear.com; tim.ling@plaskolite.com;
klowery@trinityconsultants.com; olivia.lucas@faegrebd.com; smadden@ehstech.com; hmanning@eqgm.com;
tanis.marquette@hexion.com; dawn.mays@hamilton-co.org; jason.mennino@dowcorning.com;
snewlon@dickinsonwright.com; botten@trinityconsultants.com; moverton@keramida.com;
DOwen@dickinsonwright.com; don.owens@owenscorning.com; michael.pahutski@duke-energy.com;
elena.pfarr@macys.com; bpigott@idem.in.gov; cathy.price@louisville.edu; cory.riley@meritor.com;
drobin@lilly.com; aromig@ psrb.com; christar@syaeng.com; gschewe@trinityconsultants.com;
terri.sexton@navistar.com; catherine.p.sheehy@ul.com; rshelley@hallenvironmental.net; rob.shoaff@novipax.com;
jonah.simons@nucor.com; kesingleton@suncoke.com; rsinha@trihydro.com; tony.sullivan@btlaw.com; Tachtiris,
Valerie [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=user713b5cdc]; bthayer@augustmack.com; jthomas@epri.com; Wagner,
Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5eal6c139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken];
Brad.Weber@sheakley.com; aweisman@rapca.org; jwellspring@keramida.com

Subject: Speakers' Reminders for the ' Spring'Sustainability & EHS Symposium in Cincinnati on March 27-28

Attachments: EHS Speaker Guidelines.pdf

Sustainability & EHS Symposium Speakers,

Many, many thanks for your willingness to speak next month at the 27t Annual Sustainability & EHS
Symposium in Cincinnati on Tuesday & Wednesday, March 27-28 in Cincinnati at the Duke Energy
Center (except for the closing luncheon at host Hilton Netherlands.) Attendance looks

fantastic!! As speakers, remember you are already registered for the entire Symposium
complimentary and can attend any session you wish.  Attached again are our speakers

guidelines. A couple reminders:

1. Speaker presentations, bios and other written materials are due on Friday, March 2 ...

you can either e-mail me or, if the files are very large, upload to our FTP site noted in our
guidelines. Please use the 4:3 ratio in developing PowerPoints as it literally impossible to
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combine with the widescreen format (16:9) default PPTs for a seamless workshop or general session
presentation. Please pay particular attention to page 3 when submitting your updated bio
including all of your contact information. You'd be surprised how many bios we get without basic
contact information — why speak if attendees don’t know how to contact you afterwards?

2. Any special alv needs ... such an audio patch for a video embedded in the PowerPoint ...
should be also e-mailed me by Friday, March 2

3. Before the cut of date of March &, if you need lodging at the Hilton Netherland Plaza for the
evenings of Monday, March 26 and/or Tuesday, March 27, please reserve your hotel rooms at the
special $133 rate via this online Symposium link to the hotel:
hitps://aws.passkey.com/gt/lodging/2140042047gtid=e623416e8378d8218e79f1de05c49cd6

Finally, as | just did a broadcast e-mail to folks who haven't registered yet in our database, in the
subject | used the word ‘Spring’ Sustainability & EHS Symposium as spring here in Columbus a
welcomed thought, on a day when most schools are closed due to winter snow storms.  Thanks
again for speaking at next month’s “Spring” Symposium in Cincinnati!!

Mark W. Uher, President
Manufacturers’ Education Council
BlendonView Office Park
5050 Pine Creek Drive, Suite A
—Westervile. QH 43081- 4852
i Ex. 6 bhone

614.392.0415 fax
www. MEC seminars.com
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Speaker Guidelines -- Manufacturers’ Education Council

The Manufacturers’ Education Council is dedicated to providing quality conferences and
seminars. It is our only business. The quality of our sponsored events — however — depends on
speakers who successfully share and communicate their expertise and insights on a given
topic. From our experience serving over 81,000 attendees over the last 27 years, the
highest-rated and most successful speakers follow these few speaker guidelines. Our
4 suggestions for a successful presentation are:

Provide a Well-Organized, Dynamic & Entertaining Presentation

Know your audience ... their knowledge level and expectations. Provide practical and useful
information — how-to guidance, use of case studies and solution-oriented examples are always
successful. Use practical terms and terminology. Address current developments, issues and trends
and their impact on the audience. When you receive the conference/seminar brochure, review the
entire program to avoid duplicating other speakers’ presentations and to help you focus on your
topic. Read your audience and be flexible to their needs

Submit Materials for Handouts/Website by March 2, 2018

Provide us with an organized and concise set of written materials for publication in a manual that
reflects the scope, content and format of your presentation. Send electronically via e-mail your
PowerPoint — we will print it out two slides per page for insertion into the handouts. Refer the
audience {o your written materials with specific pages — (our handouts will have page numbers) —
consistently during your presentation. Include supporting materials that the attendees can use as a
reference back on the job. Provide us with as much written material as possible ... the more the
better. In addition, we will convert all presentations into PDFs & post on our website for an entire
year.

Use the Mics, Involve Your Audience & Repeat Questions Asked

on various issues, use audience quizzes, maybe use a small group exercise, ask various individuals
questions, and leave time for questions/answers (we recommend about 15% of your allotted time).
During questions/answers, repeat the question into the microphone ... always!!!

Pace Your Presentation and WATCH THE CLOCK!

Keep the program on schedule and stay within your allotted time. Practice your presentation to make
sure you cover the subject matter, summarize, and allow time for questions within your time allocation.
If you are involved in a workshop, coordinate your presentations with the other speakers.

All speakers are our complimentary guests for the entire conference & we've already
registered you. We suggest that you arrive at least 45 minutes before your scheduled
presentation so you can get a feel for the conference/attendees, review the list of attendees,
and receive any information on the A/V equipment and head table arrangements.

Finally, if there’s anything the Council staff can do to enhance your presentation, please let us
know by contacting either Mark Uher at (Mark@MECseminars.com) or Jana Lilly
(Jana@MECseminars.com) Let us help you make a successful presentation!!
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AUDIO / VISUAL GUIDELINES AND REQUEST FORM

You are encouraged to use quality visuals aids to enhance your presentations. PowerPoint
presentations are very popular. Please send us your PowerPoint presentation
(electronically) so we can print it out (fwo per page) and insert in the manual.  Attendees will
request copies, and if copies are included in the manual, it is much easier for them to listen,
take notes and learn.

We will also advance load your submitted PowerPoint onto seminar laptops with a remote
for you to use. They will be loaded on the laptop’s desktop by Panel Name for ease in
locating. All panel presentations will be combined for a seamless Panel PowerPoint
presentation. All general session PowerPoint presentations will also be combined for a
seamless presentation.

The screens being utilized for the conference are 4:3 ratio. Please develop your PowerPoint
presentations in 4:3 and not 16:9 (widescreen). Otherwise they will have black bars at the
top and bottom of their presentation when it is projected at the conference.

Please submit your final PowerPoint presentation by Friday, March 2, 2018.  Please arrive
a few minutes early to familiarize yourself with the data projector and laptop locaded with your
PowerPoint presentation.

SPECIAL AUDIO / VISUAL REQUEST FORM

Please Complete and Return By Friday, March 2, 2018

Speaker Name

Program Date

Please note all submitted PowerPoint presentations will automatically be loaded
conference laptops and each conference room will have a dataprojector. Please do not
make changes in your presentation after it is submitted!!

The following special audio / visual equipment is needed for my presentation:
Video Embedded/Audio for Video Flip Chart with Markers

Internet Other - please specify:

I will not need any audio / visual equipment.

For PowerPoint presentations & overheads, screens will be set up automatically. We will
always have a podium mic. When an overhead or data projector is requested, we will
always have an additional lavaliere (lapel) microphone and a laser pointer.

Please Send Your Special A/V Needs & Your Written Materials
By Friday, March 2, 2018 to:
Electronically via E-Mail: Mark@MECseminars.com
If the presentation is over 10 MBs, please feel free to upload it to our new
FTP site on our website, at the bottom there is a UPLOAD feature.
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Biographical Information

Following name, title, organization, address, phone, fax and e-mail address, please provide a
couple of paragraphs that highlight your work, accomplishments and awards, professional
memberships and education as it relates to the subject of your presentation. This information will be
used to introduce you to the audience and it will be reproduced, exactly as you type it, in the
conference manual provided to all attendees. The format for the sketches should be similar to this
sample biographical sketch:

Sample

Biographical Information

James F. Loder, Global Director of Energy Management
P.H. Glatfelter Co., 96 S. George St., York, PA 17401
717-225-4711 ext 2887 Fax: 717-225-6834

James.Loder@glatfelter.com

Jim started his energy career with Pacific, Gas and Electric in Merced, California in 1982 as an
energy conservation engineer. Jim progressed at PG&E as a planning engineer, PURPA
interconnection coordinator and positions in Account Management, Marketing and Sales. Jim
joined Allegheny Energy in Greensburg, PA in 1996 working primarily in the Energy Trading
and Structured Products groups for AYE’s unregulated power generation affiliate, Allegheny
Energy Supply. Jim’s primary responsibilities at Supply were structured commodity product
sales to industrial, commercial and wholesale customers.

Jim joined P.H. Glatfelter in Spring Grove, Pennsylvania in 2008 as the Global Director of
Energy Management. Jim’s primary responsibilities for Glatfelter's energy intensive paper
mills include power generation sales, energy rates and tariff review, regulatory and legislative
participation and energy efficiency initiatives. Jim is also responsible for the development and
expansion of Glatfelter's renewable energy portfolio.

Jim is a graduate of Penn State with a B.S. In Mechanical Engineering and received an MBA
from Holy Names College in Oakland, California.

Please Return Your Biographical Information by Friday, March 2, 2018
E-Mail: mark@mecseminars.com
Manufacturers’ Education Council, 5050 Pine Creek Drive, Suite A
Westerville, OH 43081-4852

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00176161-00003



Message

From: Kenneth Nemeth [Nemeth@sseb.org]

Sent: 2/20/2018 2:30:04 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

CC: Cagnolatti, David A. [David.A.Cagnolatti@p66.com]; Fred Palmer [fred.palmer@shell.com];

Jeff.copeskey@exxonmobil.com; fafr@chevron.com; ledmondson@marathonpetroleum.com; Tom Parker
[Parkert@api.org]; Kimberly Sams-Gray [Gray@sseb.org]; Nasi, Michael J. [mnasi@jw.com]; Glenn, Trey
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c1f10fec3149420597e6581¢2586e25e-Glenn, Onis); Jenkins, Brandi
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9b3ea7aacdla44clablee9a8f0a2ea3f-lenkins, Brandi]

Subject: RE: Regional Emergency Motor Fuel Waiver

Importance: High
Hi Ken,

fam contacting vou about the Regional Emergency Motor Fuel Waiver discussion that we are having at the Southern
States Energy Board's Associate Members Midwinter Meeting in Washington at the American Petroleum Institute on
February 26, 1 asked for vour participation and you indicated that you have an EPA Ol and Gas Roundtable to attend. |
asked if you please could send someone from EPA to speak with us about the potential for a regional motor fuel waiver
and you said that you would check {see below]. At this time [ have not heard from you and the meeting is next
Monday. Can vou please et me know something?

Last week | saw Trey Glenn and Brandi Jenkins from Region IV at an Alabama Energy Day event and we discussed the
SSEB meeting. Perhaps they can attend or send a Region IV representative. They are copied here,

We are so close to my mesting. | would really appreciate your help in closing the loop on this. We have many ofl
companies who are interested in this because it will save lives, businesses, industries, vehicles, property, livestock and
agricubtural necessities. Thanks and please let me know something? Ken

Kenneth J. Nemeth

Y . N e B ™ ot -
Secretary and Executive Director
Southern States Energy Board
6325 Amherst Court

Peachtree Corners, Georgia 30092

0. 242.0956 (fax)
www.sseb.org.

From: Wagner, Kenneth [mailto:wagner.kenneth@epa.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 11:16 AM

To: Kenneth Nemeth

Cc: Cagnolatti, David A.; Fred Palmer; Jeff.copeskey@exxonmobil.com; fafr@chevron.com;
ledmondson@marathonpetroleum.com; Tom Parker; Kimberly Sams-Gray; Nasi, Michael J.
Subject: Re: Regional Emergency Motor Fuel Waiver

Ken, |lam checking

Kenneth E. Wagner
Senior Advisor to the Administrator
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For Regional and State Affairs
U S Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-1988 office

wagner.kenneth@epa.gov

On Feb 2, 2018, at 11:06 AM, Kenneth Nemeth <Nemeth@sseb.org> wrote:

Hi Ken,

This meeting of the Southern States Energy Board Associate Members is extremely important because
we are planning to adopt a codicl to our Interstate Compact that provides for a Regional Emergency
Motor Fuel Waiver in the event of hurricanes or natural disasters that contribute to catastrophic events
in our Southern states. Last year our state and territory members were severely impacted by the wrath
of Harvey, Irma and Maria. As you are aware, Puerto Rico still has not even recovered from the loss of
its electricity distribution and transmission systems. Harvey made a disaster area out of Houston with
loss of lives, flooding that devastated homes and businesses, and thousands of cars totaled in the
flood. We desperately want to move this forward before the impending hurricane season. If you cannot
attend, can you Please send us an EPA staff person who is familiar with the waiver process and can
speak with us about working with EPA on this Regional Waiver? We will miss you at this meeting, but
our member companies in interest (Phillips 66, ExxonMobil, Shell, Chevron, Marathon, etc) deserve to
have an EPA representative talk to us about how to proceed. Can you send an EPA staff member to
represent you? Ken

Kenneth J. Nemeth

Secretary and Executive Director

Southern States Energy Board

6325 Amherst Court

Peachtree Corners, Georgia 30062
Ex. 6 {phone)

TI0,.242.9958 (fax)

www.sseb.org.

From: Wagner, Kenneth [ mailto:wagner.kenneth@epa.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Kenneth Nemeth

Cc: Glenn, Trey; Kimberly Sams-Gray; Alice Perry; Williams, Eddie; Cagnolatti, David A.; Cheatham-
Strickland, Latonia; Bonner, Brenda

Subject: Re: Regional Emergency Motor Fuel Waiver

Ken: unfortunately, because of the govt shutdown, we were forced to reschedule the EPA Qil & Gas
Round Table is now rescheduled for the 25-27 of February so | cannot participate.

Keep me in mind this summer

Kenneth E. Wagner

Senior Advisor to the Administrator
For Regional and State Affairs

U S Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-1988 office

wagner.kenneth@epa.gov
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On Jan 25, 2018, at 4:42 PM, Kenneth Nemeth <Nemeth@sseb.org> wrote:

Hi Ken,

On behalf of our Chairman, Governor Phil Bryant of Mississippi, | am delighted to invite
you to attend and provide a KEYNOTE presentation to the Winter Meeting of the
Southern States Energy Board Associate Members Group. Our Associate Members
comprise energy industries from the South and across and nation. The meeting will be
held at the American Petroleum Institute, located at 1220 L Street, in Washington, D.C,,
on Monday, February 26, beginning at 9:00 a.m.

As discussed when | spoke with you at the Southern States Energy Board and Interstate
Qil and Gas Compact Commission meetings last Fall, the energy industries that make up
our Associate Members Group have requested that we discuss with EPA the potential
for a Regional Emergency Motor Fuel Waiver in the event of hurricanes or natural
disasters that contribute to catastrophic events in our Southern states. Too often,
states delay a request to EPA for a motor fuel waiver {or EPA delays a response from a
state) prior to an impending critical weather incident resulting in motor fuel supply
shortages before major events when evacuations are taking place; during events when
fuel is critical for first responders; and following major events when evacuees are
returning to their cities and homes. This was especially evident during hurricanes
Harvey, Irma and Maria in 2017.

A Regional Emergency Motor Fuel Waiver, sanctioned by EPA and SSEB member state
governors through a codicil to the Southern States Energy Compact, will provide an early
warning system for a looming or imminent threat invective requiring a single (regional)
waiver, enable states to better and earlier prepare for the disaster, and mobilize energy
industries to provide motor fuels earlier, prior to, during and after the danger has
passed and mitigation and remediation have begun. EPA could establish a pre-
determined emergency fuel standard that would include a relaxation of the RVP
requirements and would suspend the requirement to blend ethanol. We would suggest
an RVP of 11.5 (this is what is usually granted). It would also be helpful if EPA could
allow implementation of the emergency fuel standard in advance of a hurricane’s
landfall, rather than the current practice to wait until a shortage exists before
considering the waivers. When a major hurricane is going to make landfall, a major
motor fuel supply disruption is very predictable. The authority to convert to the
emergency fuel standard could be triggered by an evacuation order, rather than a state
of emergency declared by a governor or the President. It is the evacuation order itself,
and the panic buying that immediately follows, that creates the shortage.

As an initial measure, the Southern States Energy Board will adhere to the following
eligibility requirements for requesting that EPA invoke a Regional Motor Fuel Waiver:

1) Upon determination of the trajectory of a major weather event or natural disaster by
the National Weather Service or declaration of an evacuation order or state of
emergency by the governor of a member state, SSEB immediately will contact the
governor (or his designee) in states in the pathway of the impending disaster to
determine if the state will OPT IN or OPT OUT of the Regional Emergency Motor Fuel
Waiver protocol. If states OPT IN, SSEB immediately will contact the designated EPA
official and apply for the Regional Emergency Motor Fuel Waiver.

2) EPA will take this action under advisement and grant or deny the Regional Emergency
Motor Fuel Waiver. When granted by the EPA Administrator on the request, SSEB
immediately will notify the states that the waiver has been granted and contact a
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{annually updated) predetermined list of motor fuel providers to advise them that EPA
has granted the Regional Waiver so that they can begin to put emergency motor fuels
and stockpiles in place well in advance of the impending event.

3) The same protocol will apply in the event of a fuel supply interruption due to a breach
of energy infrastructure in the region.

The hurricanes of 2017 resulted in billions of dollars of damage to homes, commercial
businesses, manufacturing industries, agriculture and vehicles in the path of these
events. Lives and livelihoods were seriously affected from Texas and other Gulf Coast
states and from Florida to Virginia on the Atlantic seaboard. While injuries and harm
always will occur during these events, we can mitigate the damage by an early
emergency response to approaching and imminent threats that provides an early
warning and enables our motor fuel industries to mobilize to provide fuels that enable
an orderly transition and evacuation taking people out of harm's way.

Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to be held at the American
Petroleum Institute in Washington, D.C. on Monday, February 26, and bring other EPA
officials with you who can work with us in the development of a Regional Emergency
Motor Fuel Waiver. 1look forward to seeing you again. Best Always, Ken

Kenneth J. Nemeth

Secretary and Executive Director
Southern States Energy Board
6325 Amherst Court

Peachtree Corners, Georgia 30092
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Message

From: Frederick, Felicia [FeliciaFrederick@chevron.com]

Sent: 2/2/2018 4:16:29 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Automatic reply: Regional Emergency Motor Fuel Waiver

I am out of the office until Monday, February 5, 2018. If your matter is urgent please call my cell. The number
is located in the Chevron White Pages.

Thank you and have a safe day!

Felicia Frederick, Manager
Chevron State Government Affairs
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Message

From: Ghanta, Venu G [Venu.Ghanta@duke-energy.com]
Sent: 11/3/2017 9:03:07 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
Subject: introduction

Hi Ken-

I handle federal regulatory affairs for Duke Energy, and | wanted to reach out and introduce myself. | heard you speak at
a recent ECOS conference, and was excited to hear about your role resetting the appropriate balance to the federal-
state partnership as well as ensuring consistency amongst the EPA Regions.

If you haven’t already had the opportunity, we would love to have you out to some of our facilities in Region 4 and 5 and
talk about some opportunities to streamline the permitting process with EPA.

Thanks and regards, Venu

Venu Ghanta

Federal Regulatory Affairs Director

325 7th Street NW, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20004
Office:! Ex. 8 E
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Message

From: David R. Mica [Micad@api.org]

Sent: 9/6/2017 1:06:51 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99%bc4d5ealbc139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]

Subject: Florida Waiver request

Attachments: 9.5.17 Florida Fuel Waiver Request_Extension.pdf

Ken

I am a very close personal friend of Mike Joyner here in Tallahassee. | have been with APl and the FPC for 32 years and
endured many hurricane seasons. | really appreciate USEPA and the Administrations tremendous response with this
year’s hurricanes especially with regards to Florida. | absolutely know that the quick action by Secretary Pruitt
significantly improved logistical considerations for my industry that has directly improved our efforts to get motor fuel
to Florida. Please pass along my thanks to all.

As we continue through the disaster with Irma looming a direct hit on Florida an additional waiver request to USEPA
from Florida (see attached)and other states is pending Secretary Pruitt’s action that would extend the waiver for
blendstock requirements of fuels. | write to ask your assistance in trying to make this happen as soon as possible as |
know logistics among our member companies and throughout our industry are being planned at refineries and
throughout the transportation sector. Anything you can do to speed this along would be great.

Thanks
David Mica

Executive Director
Florida Petroleum Council
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Florida Department of Rick Scott

Environmental Protection
Carlos Lopez-Cantera

Bob Martinez Center Lt. Governor

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Noah Valenstein
Secretary

Via Electronic Mail

September 5, 2017

Mr. Scott Pruitt, Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W.
Washington, DC 20460

Mr. Lawrence Starfield, Acting Assistant Administrator
Office of Enforcement & Compliance Assurance (OECA)
Mail Code 2201 A, Room AR 3204

12000 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W.

Washington, DC 20460

Re: State of Florida Request for Extension of Waiver of Blendstock Requirements

Dear Mr. Pruitt and Mr. Starfield:

On August 30, 2017, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)issued a multi-state
fuel waiver concerning conventional and reformulated gasoline. This waiver addressed
supply shortages, in part, by waiving the provisions at 40 C F R. § 80.78(a)(7) that prohibit
the combining of any reformulated blendstock for oxygenate blending (RBOB) with any
other gasoline, blendstock, or oxygenate, except for the oxygenate or the type and amount
specified by the refiner that produced the RBOB. This fuel waiver was effective through
September 15,2017. This letter shall serve as the State of Florida’s and Florida Department
of Environmental Protection’s (Department) written request for extension of the relief from
the prohibitions on blending various blendstocks for the entire State of Florida through
September 30, 2017. This waiver is needed due to fuel supply interruptions caused by
Hurricane Harvey and projected to occur as a result of the potential landfall of Hurricane
Irma in Florida.

Extension of the waiver of the requirements of 40 C.F.R. 80.78(a)(7), which prohibits the
combining of reformulated gasoline blendstock for oxygenate blending with any other
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September 5, 2017
Page 2

gasoline, blendstock or oxygenate, will allow for more types of fuels to be imported into
Florida, improving the ability of the state to receive shipments from a diverse set of
suppliers and diminishing the likelihood of fuel shortages.

This request meets the waiver requirements of Clean Air Act section 211(¢c)(3)(C)(i1) as an
extreme and unusual fuel supply circumstance exists and the expected fuel supply
interruptions are the result of natural disasters that could not reasonably have been foreseen
or prevented and not the result of the lack of prudent planning. The granting of this waiver
is in the public interest as an adequate supply of transportation fuels, including fuels for
emergency response and disaster recovery operations, is of the utmost concern to the
general public. The State of Florida intends to be on the best possible footing with regard
to addressing potential storm damage, emergency response, and recovery needs resulting
from Hurricane Irma, and any shortage of compliant transportation fuel in the state would
unnecessarily complicate those efforts.

The Department respectfully requests that the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
extend the existing waiver through September 30, 2017. Pursuant to this waiver,
reformulated blendstocks blended with conventional blendstocks will be able to be
imported to Florida. Any gasoline meeting the conditions of this waiver that is stored in
terminal storage tanks for distribution to retail outlets and wholesale purchasers and
consumers in the State of Florida after September 30, 2017, could be distributed and sold
until the supply is depleted. Likewise, retailers and wholesale purchasers and consumers
in the state could continue selling or dispensing gasoline that meets the conditions of this
waiver after September 30, 2017, until their supplies are depleted.

If you have any questions about this fuel waiver request, please contact me at (850) 717-
9000 or by email at Jeff. Koernertwdep.stare fus.

Sincerely,

Jeffery F. Koerner, Director
Division of Air Resource Management
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
To: Misael Cabrera [Cabrera.Misael@azdeq.gov]; parke.bret@azdeq.gov; Tara Ousley [Ousley.Tara@azdeq.gov];
Brightbill, Jonathan (ENRD) [lonathan.Brightbill@usdoj.gov]; Wheeler, Andrew R.
Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]; Torres, Tomas [/fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8b2f42bb7a684e199190092e3a2e7520-TTORRES]; Aguirre, Hector
/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=496957db32074f0087b7cb288bffc3ca-HAGUIR02]; Nishida, Jane
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=40bb39f199a74c¢5cb3956d35d6f468df-AMILLEO6]

e, e e, o o, pmnan g fannny

CC: Cheatham-Strickliand, Latonia [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
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
(ADEQ), US Department of Justice (DOJ), and US Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to be held from 12:00pm to
4:00pm in the Phoenix office of the ADEQ. We will plan on eating lunch together {menu to be circulated) to visit as we
set the tone for what, we all hope, will be a productive meeting around the issues and potential solutions for the
International Outfall Interceptor (101). i Ex. 7(A) i

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

the success of the water treatment for Arizona through the 10l. Please review the forgoing and let us know if there are
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

Ex. 6 cell
wagner kennsth@epa.gov
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

Sent: 4/17/2018 7:12:55 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R. [Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]

Subject: Re: Call-In- Numbers for our participants today

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

if you could spare some time for a quick meeting.
Thanks,
Ken

Kenneth Wagner

Senior Advisor to the Administrator
Regional & State Affairs

Office of the Administrator

US Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Ave NW
Washington DC 20001

{202)564-1988 office
(202}5 Ex. 6
wagner. kenneth@epapoy

On Apr 17, 2018, at 2:04 PM, Wheeler, Andrew R. <Andrew Wheeler@FaegreBD.com> wrote:

Thank you Ken. | do appreciate the note. Starting next week | will be sitting down with the career
managers in each Adship, | Deliberative Process / Ex. 5 i you have any
suggestions, | would appreciate it.

Andrew R. Wheeler

D:+12023127424 |: Ex. 6 § F:+1 202312 7460

Faegre Baker Daniels Consulting
1050 K Street NW | Suite 400 | Washington, DC 20001, USA

From: Wagner, Kenneth [mailtoswaonsr kenneth@ena.oov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R.

Subject: Re: Call-In- Numbers for our participants today

Andy:

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5
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We are all looking forward to supporting you and the Administrator to implement the President’s

agenda and priorities.
Thanks for joining today.
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

i Ex.6 icell

wasner. kennethi@epa.gov

On Apr 16, 2018, at 4:13 PM, Wheeler, Andrew R. <Andrew Whesler@FarpraBD.com> wrote:

Perfect. Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 16, 2018, at 3:26 PM, Wagner, Kenneth <wagner kennsth@spa.gov> wrote:

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

From: Wheeler, Andrew R. [ruailto Andrew Wheeler@FaepreBD.com]

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Wagner, Kenneth <wagner kenneth@epagow>
Subject: Re: Call-In- Numbers for our participants today

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 16, 2018, at 3:10 PM, Wagner, Kenneth

<warner.kenneth@epa.pov> wrote:

Here is the call-in number for tomorrow at 2pm
EDT...everyone is excited to hear from you!

Let me know if you have guestions.

Begin forwarded message:

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

Tier 1
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Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

Subject: Call-In- Numbers for our
participants today

Start Personal Audio Conference

Ex. 6

Ex. 6

Conference Ext: | EX. 6

Participant Code: | EX. 6

Best Regards,
Latonia

Latonia Cheatham Strickiand
Special Assistant to the Senior Advisor
for Regional and State Affairs

{Office of Congressional &
Intergovernmental Relations

UGS, Environmental Protection Agency
Office Phone: {202) 564-7930

EPA Celiphone: Ex. 6 i

Cheathanestrickdand atonia®epa.gov

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

Sent: 4/16/2018 1:57:02 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew R. [Andrew.Wheeler@FaegreBD.com]

Subject:

Re: Andrew Wheeler CONFIRMED by the US Senate as Deputy Administrator

Perfect...will send to you in a bit

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

icell

wagner. kenneth@epapoy

On Apr 16, 2018, at 8:49 AM, Wheeler, Andrew R. <Andrew Wheeler@® FaspreBD com> wrote:

My meeting with Pruitt is scheduled for 10:45. So 2:00 works well. Can you send me a conference call in
number? | will probably do it from my law firm.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 15, 2018, at 3:20 PM, Wagner, Kenneth <wagzner kennsth@spa.gov> wrote:

Just let me know...I am sure we can make a time work on Tuesday

Kenneth Wagner

Senior Advisor to the Administrator
Regional & State Affairs

Office of the Administrator

US Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Ave NW
Washington DC 20001

(202)564-1988 office

Ex. 6 icell

wagner. kenneth@ena.gov

On Apr 15, 2018, at 1:44 PM, Wheeler, Andrew R. <Andrew Wheeler@FaegrsBD.com>
wrote:

Jackson is trying to find time for me Tuesday with the Administrator,
that would be the only potential conflict. Hopefully I'll know tomorrow.
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Sent fro

m my iPhone

On Apr 15, 2018, at 1:36 PM, Wagner, Kenneth

<Wagneg

r.hennethi@eps.gov> wrote:

| knew the in-person invite was a long shot, but Tuesday
would be great. Could you do 2pm EDT on
Tuesday? The! Deliberative Process / Ex. 5 | was canceled

Deliberati

ive Process / Ex. 5 icould not make it work and everyone is

headed backto their region.
Let me know if 2pm works or if another time is better.
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

Ex. 6 i cell

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

wagner.kenneth@epa.gov

On Apr 15, 2018, at 11:08 AM, Wheeler, Andrew R.
<&ndrew. Wheeler @FasereBD.com> wrote:

Thank you. | can’t be there in person
but would love to arrange a time to talk
with the group Tuesday or Wednesday
if possible.i Deliberative Process / Ex. 5 !

Deliberative Process / Ex. 5

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 12, 2018, at 5:21 PM, Wagner,
Kenneth <wagner kenneth@ena.gov>
wrote:

Andrew: as an FYl, all
the Regional
Administrator’s are
meeting in Chicago
Monday, Tuesday &
Wednesday and we

Tier 1
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would love to have you
join either in person or
give you some time on
the phone by
conference call.

This is the second RA
forum that we’ve held
and it is just RAs, me,
Henry and Kell Kelly
with call ins from Dave
Ross, Matt and Susan
this time.

Anyway, let me know as
they would love to
meet or just hear from
you! Congratulations
on the long overdue
confirmation.

Ken

Kenneth Wagner
Senior Advisor to the
Administrator
Regional & State
Affairs

Office of the
Administrator

US Environmental
Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Ave
NwW

Washington DC 20001

(202)564-1988 office

Ex. 6 i cell

wagner. kenneth@enag
oy

On Apr 12, 2018, at
4:43 PM, Wheeler,
Andrew R.

<Andrew Wheesler@Fag

Thank
YOU
teamll
Can't
wait {0

Tier 1
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Michael

Baptist,
Erik;
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Christo
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Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00179296-00006



Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

n; Ross,
David

P;
Schwab
, Justin;
Seabau
gh,
Catheri
ne;
Shimmi
n,
Kaitlyn;
Traylor,
Patrick;
Wagner

Kennet
h;
Wehru
m, Bill;
White,
Elizabet
h;
Wilcox,
Jahan;
Woods,
Clint;
Yamada

Richard
(Yujiro)
Subjec
i
Andrew
Wheele
r
CONFIR
MED by
the US
Senate
as
Deputy
Adminis
trator
Import
ance:
High

By
vote
of 53

Dem
Senat
ors

Tier 1

ED_002061_00179296-00007



voting
“YES”:
Man
chin
(WV),
Heitk
amp
(ND),
Donn
elly
(IN),

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 1 ED_002061_00179296-00008



Message

From: Wagner, Kenneth [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=048236AB99BC4D5EA16C139B1B67719C-WAGNER, KEN]

Sent: 1/17/2018 9:19:20 PM

To: Tracee Bentley [BentleyT@api.org]

CC: Richardson, RobinH [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2fa5c9eb65dc497¢81a8dc9ccdb1ffa7-Richardson, RobinH]; Benevento,
Douglas [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=93dba0f4f0fc41¢091499009a2676f89-Benevento,]; Kenney, James
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ce6ff86939e44dad49d88840b2353f022-Kenney, James]

Subject: Re: Rocky Mtn Qil & Gas Meeting

Glad it worked out.

Kenneth E. Wagner
Senior Advisor to the Administrator
For Regional and State Affairs
U S Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-1988 office

Ex. 6 rell
wagner.kenneth@epa.gov

On Jan 17, 2018, at 2:49 PM, Tracee Bentley <BentleyT(@api.org> wrote:

Me Wagner, Benevento, Kenney, etc:

I just got off the phone with Erik Milito from API and it appears he is planning to attend this
meeting on our behalf. I sincerely apologize for the confusion and appreciate your time. Thank
you for having this important meeting.

Tracee Bentley

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 17, 2018, at 1:27 PM, Wagner, Kenneth <wagner kenneth@epa gov> wrote:

See below

Kenneth E. Wagner

Senior Advisor to the Administrator

For Regional and State Affairs

U S Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-1988 office

wagner.kenneth@epa.gov

On Jan 17, 2018, at 12:59 PM, Tracee Bentley <BentleyT(@api.org> wrote:
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Mr Wagner:

As a follow up to our phone call, I was surprised to learn the
Colorado Petroleum Council was not invited to participate in the
important discussion. I, on behalf of my members, sent a letter
early last year expressing our concerns and the need for a meeting.
I received a letter back letting me know that EPA was aware of the
issue and we would hear more and be involved in future
conversations. I understand many would like to attend this meeting
and space is limited but I also think it’s imperative that we be
included, as one of the first trade groups to weigh in strongly on
this issue. I can be reached on my cell phone at anytime. Thank
you for your time.

Tracee Bentley

; Ex. 6

Sent from my iPhone
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